
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Brigitte O’Brien, Village Clerk 

  

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, AICP, Director of Community Development 

 

DATE: April 20, 2006 

 

SUBJECT: PC 06-08: 406 W. 22
nd

 Street   

 

  

Please find the attached corrected Ordinance relative to PC 06-08 on tonight’s Board agenda.  This 

Ordinance adds the language “if required” to conditions 2 and 3 that was inadvertently omitted from 

the original draft Ordinance.   

 

Please note this change at the April 20 Board meeting as well. 
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